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26 July 2013

Mr Hamish O'Neill
fyi-request-1018-f987d9e0@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr O'Neill

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

AT2013/037270

Thank you for your email to Auckland Transport dated 23 July 2013.

You have requested information from Auckland Transport concerning the South Eastern Connections Study and
other works in the Manukau area.

To enable us to accurately respond to your information request would you please clarify the following details.
In your second and third paragraph you ask for information regarding any upgrade to route 10A and/or route
10 and also any upgrades of Mt Wellington Highway. Can you please clarify exactly what you mean by
upgrades? Does this refer to regular routine maintenance i.e. resealing, or structural changes to the road such
as road widening?

Once we have attained this information we will begin to collate all the information requested according to the
provisions of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

If you have any further queries, please contact me on 09 355 3553 during business hours, quoting Local
Government Official Information request number AT2013/037270.

Yours sincerely

Stephanie Burcher
Customer Response Team

www.aucklandtransport.govt.nz
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